EOFOIA00007909-00001

From: . (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:18 PM

To: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States

Attachments: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iRE: Waiver Request for
212(1)inre!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ {EO 212(f) Waiver for: (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C)
(MINOR)

Importance: High

Ryan refers to the action for LPRs as a waiver.
See below. Too many messages to deal with

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:34 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD Al (b)(6), (B)(7T)(C) {DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

! (BYTIE) 'EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ| (b)(7)(E) 'BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS | (b)(7)E) ’

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)! (0)(6), (B)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States
Importance: High

DFO’s
As a follow up from guidance sent last night In addition to waivers for [.PRs, the Secretary of Homeland
Security has delegated waiver authority to the Commissioner of CBP for only the following categories of
individuals subject to the EO:

e Returning Refugees (to include any 1* time refugees encountered);

e Returning Asylees;

e Individuals in possession of a valid I-512 issued by CIS;

e UAC

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

'~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EAC Owen
DEAC Wagner
XD Murdock
XD Hoffman
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o { (b)), (b)(7)(C)
e DXD Hutton
e OFO Field Liaison
I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

Sample
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, (f/n) First name

Waiver Narrative

EOFOIA00007909-00002

OFO recommends that you! (b)(5)

(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

B
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (S U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E) {EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)E) 'BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(bX7XE) ‘
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P} ()(6), (B)(7)(C)
HUTTON, JAMES Ri (b){6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
3
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Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,

I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories
of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoftman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Profecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

Wherever possible, i (b}7)(E);will coordinate the denial of boarding through! (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) locations, and| (b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in (b)(7)E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.
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Returning Residents,

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for: (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of entry
until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results! (b)(7)E) ishould be notated in

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00026359
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:23 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;{ ~(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON
W;i__ (b)), (b)(7)(C) _: . 4

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori  (b)(6), (b)(7}(C)

Approved per C1, 1722 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Importance: High

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you | (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00026360



00000000000000000000

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00007910-00003

(b)(S), (b)(7)(E) |

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=:1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:13 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g
MURDQOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: RE: Waiver Request for 212(1) inrei  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Waiver granted by C1, 1312 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:56:22 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E;iL (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W
Subject: Waiver Request for 212(1) in re: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

OFO recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(7T)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00026363
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
: (b}(6), (bX7}C) i

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.png@01D0O0E30.B35BEEBO]

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This
document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and
is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cc: 'HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___iPEREZ, ROBERT E;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | .
Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver for:  (b)(6), (b}(7}(C)  {(MINOR)
Importance: High
OCC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OFO recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

CBPBATES00026366



EOFOIA00007919-00001

From: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:46 AM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Question to the EO CAT : Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver
Authority

Attachments: S Signed Action Memo Refugees.pdf; Copy of 30Jan-2 Feb Booking Spreadsheet

Details (2).xIsx;
2017protectingtheNationfromTerroristEntryintotheUnitedStates.eo.rel.docx

Importance: High

FYSA

From:: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:41 AM .

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION < (b)(7)(E)

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : WHITE, ROBERT E! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Question to the EO CAT : Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver Authority
Importance: High

EO CAT,
Just a couple of quick questions related to the below messaging.
e  Will this require a DFO exemption for each individual?
e  Will the reporting templet be updated to reflect the refugees from the seven countries vs. non-seven

countries?

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Port Director — Passenger Operations
Area Port of Chicago
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) _:(office)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {cell)
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:02:59 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
_Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver Authority

DFOs

In conjunction with Secretary of State and the Secretary of Homeland Security, aPprox. 842 refugees (complete
list attached) have been authorized to travel to the United States from January 30" — February 2" . These are
first time entrants and thus should only arrive to the seven (7) designated POEs:

JFK

Newark

Miami

Chicago

Dulles

LAX

Houston

The Executive Order (EO) does allow for a waiver pursuant to Section S(e) with concurrence of the Secretary
of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. The Department of State has provided a copy of their
concurrence concurring with a waiver for only the 842 refugees listed in the attached. The Secretary of
Homeland Security has delegated his authority to the Commissioner of U.S. Customs and Border

Protection. The Commissioner has further delegated his authority (see below) that allows the listed individuals
to effectuate said waiver per Section 5(e) of the EO. The below also outlines the guidelines, systems checks etc,
on how waivers should be granted:

Prior to any such admission as a firsi-time refugee, each such individual must be subjected to a thorough

‘examination by an immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of: : (b)(7)(E)
1 (b)(7)(E) CThis authority may not
be further delegated.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Washington, DC

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

B
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Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:06 PM

To: ALLES, RANDOLPH D < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b
% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i'Subject: Redelegation of Refugee Waiver Authority
Acting Deputy Commissioner/EAC,

Subject to my oversight, direction and guidance, I hereby delegate to the Deputy Commissioner, Executive
Assistant Commissioner, Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Executive Director Admissibility and
Passenger Programs, Executive Director Operations, Executive Director National Targeting Center, Executive
Director, National Targeting Center-Passenger, Directors, Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy
Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles International Airport, Office of Field Operations, U.S. Customs and
Border Protection, the authority under § 5(e) of the Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States,” (January 27, 2017), to admit individuals to the United States as
first-time refugees on a case-by-case basis, but only if the Commissioner and the Secretary of State, or his
designee, jointly determine that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the national interest and
would not pose a risk to the security or welfare of the United States. Prior to any such admission as a first-time
refugee, each such individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to include

CBP conduct of: i (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) t This authority may not be further delegated.
3
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From: L__(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) __:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:06 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) 5

Subject: FW Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

into the United States

From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:43 AM

To:i {b)(6), (B)(7)() i

E (b)(®), (b)(7)(C) i
: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i

Ce:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Send bullets for DFO wavier. In regards to citizenship, I believe it's based on what passport is presented at
time of addmission.

I will confirm and get back with you shortly.

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Office

Office
(b)(s), (b)(7XC) Mobile

***Sent by Mobile Device®**

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:06:17 PM '
To: WHITE, ROBERT E; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

CBPBATES00026370
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Sir

2

Good morning.

The memo doesn't mention dual citizens but rather states "all nationals from..." do we interpret that to mean we
go by nationality presented? In other words, if born in Iran, now citizen of UK, good to go? Second,

(b)(7)(E)

Looks like we have 2 LPRs who fit criteria coming in today via DL 163 (ETA 1504) who will need to be vetted
as above and then await exemption. Do you want a telephone call for each or bullets via email requesting
exemption?

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Area Port Director, Minneapolis
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

From: WHITE, ROBERT E

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:48:34 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b}(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
APD'S,

See the below memo and attachments. Detailing the guidance for application of the EO; Protecting the Nation
from Terrorist Entry into the United States.

Effective immediately, you will ensure all Watch Commanders and other affected employees are aware of the
EO and the established guidelines. Due to the short implementation notice; additional reporting and
procedural guidance will be forthcoming.

In addition, a Field Office POC will be designated to assist with interpretation.

Robert White
Director, Field Operations
CBP Chicago Field Oftice

Office
(b)6), (BXTHC) ' 1obile

*#*Sent by Mobile Device***
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From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:06:41 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS _
_Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN_P; HU'I‘I'ON JAMES R;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubJect Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Natlon from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Directors,

I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories
of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoftman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Profecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

Wherever possible, { (b)(7)(E) will coordinate the denial of boarding through (b)X7)(E)
! (b)(7)(E) {locations, and! (b)(7)(E) 5

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1) All case processing will be recorded ini (b)(7)(E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.
(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply.
(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

CBPBATES00026372
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(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred fori (b)7)E) iand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results : (b)(7)(E) ishould be notated in

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred fori (b)(7)(E) rand held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00026373



EOFOIA00007929-00001

Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 1/31/2017 8:53:19 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Executive Order Tracking Report 1500 Chicago Field Office

Attachments: 1500 01312017 Executive Order Reporting.xisx

Original report

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director

Border Security

Chicago Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:30 PM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON } (b)(8), (b}7)(C) ‘ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: WHITE, ROBERT E ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) T s———
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Order Tracking Report 1500 Chicago Field Office

All,

Attached is the Chicago Field Office report for 0500-1500 and has been copied and pasted below.

Executive Order Tracking -

Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Date:
Chicago 01/31/2017
Nu
Nu
mber
mber
of Numb
Numbe of No Numb
Number Non- er
r of Non- . n- .| er
; of Immig . of Immi .
Immigrant . Number of Immig of Immi
Country . Immigrant ] rants grants
Visa E Widthdrawls Granted | . rants grants
Visa it not not
Encounter grante granted
Encounters grante granted .
s d . waivers
d . waivers
. waiver
waiver
s
s
Iran 0 0 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33
Iraq 0 0 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

CBPBATES00026375



EOFOIA00007929-00003

Sudan 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Syria 1 0 16 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
1 0 85 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 86

Executive Order Reporting
Tracking Period Total

Date: Reporting Period:

Field Office: Chicago
01/31/2017 0500-1500 hrs EST

Nu

mber
Nu Numb
Numbe of No Numb
Number mber er

r of Non- n- .| er
. of of i of Immi .
Immigrant . Number of Immig of Immi

Country Immigrant Refug grants

Visa X Widthdrawls Granted | . rants grants
Visa ees it not
Encounter grante granted
Encounters Encou granted .
s d _ waivers
nters ] waivers
waiver

Iran

Iraq
Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

Yemen

O|lOo|O0O|O|O|O|O| O
O|lO|O0O|OC|O|O|O| O
O|lO|O0O|OC|O|O|O| O
O|lO|O|O|O|O|O| O
O|lO|O|OC|O|O|O| O
O|lO|O|OC|O|O|O| O
O|lO|O0O|OC|O|O|O| O
O|lO|O0O|OC|O|O|O| O
O|lO|O|OC|O|O|O| O
O|lO|O0O|OC|O|O|O| O
O|lO|O|O|O|O|O| O
O O|lO0O|O|O|O|O| O
O|lO|O|OC|O|O| | O
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00007929-00004

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the US. Government. It is

not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyonee other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please

immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Chicago Field Office

Number of
Non-

Date:

Number of

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017
Cumulative

Number of

Number of

Report Time:

Number of

1930

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number ot
Non-

Number ot
Non-

Number of
Immigrant

Number of

EOFOIA00007930-00001

Number of

Number of

Immi t S : = : . : Immi t| LPRsnot | LPR Wai
Country Immigrant :'.‘ “HERARE| Y PR Refugees Withdrawal | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | s not e o S
y = Visa ; s granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | snot s granted granted 5 W
Encoanntarc Encounters Claim ovantod walvars WA IUArE wanerns DA DFO
Iran 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 0 16
[raq 0 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 0 9
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 3
Sudan 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2
Syria 1 0 14 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 14
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
Total 1 0 45 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 45 0 45

Executive Order ~

‘racking - Reporting Period Total

1430-1930 January 29, 2017

Number of

)]

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Non- e m.ber of Number of | Number of | Number of Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigrant Num.ber aff| Namberof| Number .Of
. ) Immigrant : S : < : . Immigrant | LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant y LPR Refugees Withdrawal | Expedited | Removals | Immigrant | Immigrant | s not
L Visa , ; s granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | s not s granted granted Z :
Enecanntarc Encounters Claim orantaod Walvars WaIUA KPS WARLers WAELS DFO
[ran 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 0 6
Iraq 0 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 7
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1
Syria 0 0 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 0 7
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 0 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21 0 21
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Atlanta

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

500

Number

EOFOIA00007930-00002

Number of Nuiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- Dtz rant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ymmlgran () § of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LLPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants oot Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ) . : granted ) i
Encounters Claim waivers waivers A waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nitiiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
g ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Finisian of of LPRs of LPR
Country G Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants . A Immigran| not Waivers
Immigrant 3 : ts not
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ! ; ¢ granted . !
Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Baltimore

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

Date:

Number of
Immigrant Visa
Encounters

1/29/2017

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Report Time:

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

0500

Number of Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Iran 1 1 20 0 2 0
Iraq 0 7 7 0 2 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 3 1 0 | 0
Sudan 0 1 1 0 1 0
Syria 6 7 0 0 11 0
Yemen 0 15 | 0 9 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Country

Number of Non-
Immigrant

Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of Expedited
Removals

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFQOIA00007930-00003

Iran 0 1 10 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 2 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 | 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of Number of Number
v . Number of| Number of
Number of Non- Non- Immigrant : . of LPR
: - ¢ Immigrant| LPRs not :
Immigrants not Immigrants s not ceranted oranited Waivers
granted waivers granted granted A e Granted
: : waivers waivers
waivers waivers by DFO
0 0 0 0 0 20
0 0 0 0 0 11
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 4
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 7

Number of Number of - .| Number
- - P Number of| Number of
Number of Non- Non- Immigrant ] of LPR
) . Immigrant| LPRs not <
Immigrants not Immigrants s not Waivers
: = e ) = s granted | granted
granted waivers granted granted TS e Granted
waivers waivers i o by DFO
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 3
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 1
0 0 0 0 0 6
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: Boston

Date:

1/29/2017

500

EOFOIA00007930-00004

Number of Niniber o Number of Number of Number of Niimbeiol | Numberaf Number | Number
Non- hnmizﬁn ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immigﬁn ‘e [mmigfm is of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa L LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants L m;} ted e ted‘ not Waivers
Visa ‘ Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted Loranne E G granted Granted
) Encounters : ; ; waivers waivers ;
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 3 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8
Iraqg 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order

Number of

Tracking - Reporting Period '

"otals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number

Non Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Yttt scanes | Thiniersnts of LPRs of LPR
Country i Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants SEA Srams | ot Waivers
& Immigrant = < ) 5 . > not granted | granted
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted . . granted Granted
Encounters "y = . waivers waivers i
Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: BUFFALO, NY

Date;

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017

0500

EOFOIA00007930-00005

Number of Namber-of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Number Number
Non- S Numberof | Numberof | Number of Number of | Expedited | Non- Non- e e of LPRs | of LPR
. : Immigrant 2 z : ; Immigrants Immigrants o
Country Immigrant s LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants i not Waivers
” Visa : ; not granted granted ;
Visa 0 Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted s S granted Granted
Encounters i . . waivers waivers :
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 2 1 10 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 9
Iraq 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 1 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
2100-0300

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

Number

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- . . of LPRs of LPR
- Non- ) i _ i : ) Immigrants Immigrants W
Country v ) Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants - 1 not Waivers
. Immigrant - _ i _ T S : N not granted granted
] Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ; . granted Granted
Encounters LY - ; ! waivers waivers y

Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran ] 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Irag 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

CBPBATES00026382
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/31/2017

Number of Nuntherof Nan: Nuniberof Non- Number of e e | Number of LPR

Number of Non- Number of | Number of . Number of

. . . xpedite . : . k N rof LPR :
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdrawls Granted Expedited Eapadied . Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants tmiber y .S_ Waivers Granted by
G i} g g Removals with ; = ; e g i ; ? : not granted waivers ¢
Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals S granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers i DFO
1 | | aear A1 |
Iran 0 0 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33
Irag 0 0 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27
Libva 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Sudan 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Syria 1 0 16 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16
Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
1 0 85 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 86
Executive Order Tracking  Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Chicago Date: 01/31/2017 Reporting Period: 0500-1500 hrs EST

Number of Non- Number of | Number of | Number of [P beriof Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of | Number of | Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Number of Widthdrawls Granted Expedited Hxpedited . Immigrants not Immigrants granted | Immigrants not Immigrants Number of LP Rq Waivers Granted by
) : Removals with ) SR : e T not granted waivers

Encounters Encounters Encounters Removals | Fear Claim granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

CBPBATES00026383



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Detroit

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number

EOFOIA00007930-00007

Number

Non- Tiirivint Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tt e Niiiiecint of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Tmlgmn LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants U TSI | ot Waivers
; - Visa 5 . R = i not granted | granted
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted A ¥ granted Granted
Encounters 0 L o waivers waivers S _
Encounters Claim waivers waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10
Iraq 36 0 51 0 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51
Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 2 0 4 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4

Executive

Country

Iran

Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of
Non-

Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
Immigrant
Encounters

Number of
LPR
Encounters

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not
granted
waivers

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

|

Iraq

48

Libya

Somalia

Sudan

Syria

elie]ie] o] o] la] o]

Q||| o

(=] ] fa] o] o] fo] e

elie]lie] o] ie] el o]

o|o|Ic|o|o|o|O

Q| |o|O|0|o|O

(§0] faul fan) an} ]

Yemen

o= |o|O|wn|—

(] o] le] o] {e] [ ] o]

OO~

OO |C|Oo|IO|D

(=l fesl fan] fanl LV, § B

oo |o|IC|O
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oflice: El Paso Date: 1/29/2017
) - ] . | ; . ] N | ] | Number of ] . . . : b 5 a : s
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of R Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of : s Number of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited fxpedited : Immigrants not Immigrants granted| Immigrants not Immigrants Smicrpi R\ Waivers Granted
‘ = ) ] Removals with ¥ : : : not granted waivers e

Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals ? granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers : by DFO

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 “io 0 0 0 0 0

[rag 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 (b)(6), (b)(T)C) | 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (4] 0 0

Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Yemen 0 1} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Oflice: El Paso Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: (1300 hours (MST)
: o : — - : = - P o | Number of - e - S ; o : o ’ -
Number of Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of = : Number of Non- Number of Non- Number of Number of 5 o s Number of LPR
. . X . . . " . e - " . Expedited % 2 . ) : Number of LPRs — "
Country Immigrant Vis: Immigrant Visa Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited : Immigrants not Immigrants granted| Immigrants not Immigrants ; Waivers Granted
2 ) ; ) : i i ) ] Removals with s ] ) ; = . 7 i not granted waivers .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Clai granted waivers waivers granted waivers granted waivers 5 by DFO
| | | | Fear Claim |
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time: 500

Field Office: Houston Date: 1/29/2017

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of (I:Ifumber Number Number Number
Non- lmmit&an ; Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immizran of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa P LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants 0 tb Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ; ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters i i i granted = =
Encounters Claim waivers waivers . waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 3 2 13 0 D 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Iraq 1 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 2 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 2 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period ']

Cotals

Number

Nimmiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Noii- ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tmiioian of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants gr Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant 5 » : = = ts not 3 i
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters b s S granted 7 ;
Claim waivers waivers . waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 3 2 7 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
[raq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:

Laredo

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours (EST)

Number

EOFOIA00007930-00010

Number of Namiberof Number of Number of of Number Number Number

Non- lmmigf:m ‘ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- Gnniiecan of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants e Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers : ' ts granted| granted Granted

Encounters d ; granted : .
Encounters Claim waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Number of Non- - of of LPRs of LPR
Non- : : ; : Immigran - =
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants : = Immigran| not Waivers
* Immigrant . 3§ ¥ : & 5 : ts not ; .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted waivers ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters oy ; granted _ 5
Claim waivers 22 waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00026387




ixecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total:

Field Office: LOS

Date:

1/28/2017

Report Time:

1800

Number

EOFOIA00007930-00011

Number of Nuiibierof Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan : Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immieran of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa ' LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants s tb Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters . y ) granted = I _
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 6 2 71 ] 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 71

Iraq 3 0 4 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o}

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 1 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Syria ) ] 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6

Yemen 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period

| Totals

Number

Number of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Nons ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Tminioran of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants e Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant = T : y = " ts not - -
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters o = At granted = i
Claim waivers waivers . waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 4 0 22 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
[raq 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 2 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00026388



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Miami/Tampa

Number of Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited 5 Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted
. Removals with - : : ; :
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers by DFO

Iran 0 1 3 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 5 0 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Syria 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracking Reporting Period Total

Field Office: Miami/Tampa Date: 1/29/2017 Reporting Period: 5:00

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of
Expedited

Number of Non-

Number of Non-

Number of

Number of

Number of LPRs

Number of LPR

Country Immigrant Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited . Immigrants not Immigrants Immigrants not Immigrants not granted Waivers Granted
. Removals with . ; - : . .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals Fear Claim granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers granted waivers waivers by DFO
Iran 0 0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00007930-00012

CBPBATES00026389



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Oftice; New Orleans

Date:

1292017

Report Time:

0500 EST

EOFOIA00007930-00013

Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of :fumber Number Number Number
Non- i bt ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Lot of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant LA LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants mmgrant  rmm igran | not Waivers
- s Visa g i = 3 s not 5
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted _ ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters : i i granted A d
Encounters Claim waivers waivers = waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number
of

Number

Number

Number

Non- Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- O of of LPRs of LPR
Country v Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Brant! im migran | not Waivers
= Immigrant 5 = . 3 = = s not .
= Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters ; R T granted S .
Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00026390



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: NYFO

Date:

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number

EOFOIA00007930-00014

Number of Numberof Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Non- lmmigfan ¢ Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Immieran of of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants 'ts i tb Immigran| not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ts granted| granted Granted
_ Encounters ) . ) granted = i _
Encounters Claim waivers waivers : waivers waivers by DFO
waivers

Iran 12 0 14 0 I 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Iraq 3 1 16 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

Libya 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 1 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

Syria 2 s 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Yemen 2 2 2 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Number

Nitiiber of Number of Number of Number of of Number Number Number
Nofi ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- latiiorai of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ; i Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant 3 5 ¥ y = 5 ts not = b
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters ) i = granted 2 =
Claim waivers waivers i waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
[raq 0 0 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Yemen 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

CBPBATES00026391




xecutive Order Tracking - Cumulative Total

Field Office: PR

Number of

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Report Time:

0500 hours

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number
of

Number

Number

EOFOIA00007930-00015

Number

Non- . Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- . of of LPRs of LPR
= : Immigrant . : : Immigran : -
Country Immigrant Visa LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants ol Immigran| not Waivers
Visa ‘ Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ' ' ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters W = e granted = W .
Encounters Claim waivers waivers ; waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Ord

er Tracking - Reporting Period Total

N ,
Number of Number of Number of Number of 5 fumber Number Number Number
Noii ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Inithisran of of LPRs of LPR
Country : Immigrant LPR Refugees Withdrawals Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants gr Immigran| not Waivers
- Immigrant z = ) = 7 ts not = i
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted| granted Granted
Encounters i K= 2 granted = 2 )
Claim waivers waivers - waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
[ran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[raq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00026392



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: San Diego FO

Country

Number of
Non-
Immigrant
Visa

Date:

Number of
Immigrant

Visa
Encounters

Number of LPR Encounters

1/28/2017

Number of
Refugees
Encounters

Number of
Widthdrawls
Granted

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Expedited
Removals with
Fear Claim

Number of Non-
Immigrants not
granted waivers

INumper o1
Non-
Immigrants
granted

Number of
Immigrants not
granted waivers

Number of
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number of
LPRs not
granted
waivers

Number of
LPR Waivers
Granted by
DFO

Iran B 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9
Traq 0 53 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 46
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Tracl Reporting Period Total

Field Office: San Diego FO Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400

INumber o1

Number of

Number of

INumbper ot

Number of

Number of

Number of

Non- . Number of Number of Number of . Number of Non- | Non- Number of . .,
; . Immigrant 2z : Expedited ) - ; Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant L Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls | Expedited - Immigrants not | Immigrants Immigrants not
o T Visa Removals with y ) granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals ; granted waivers | granted granted waivers 5 ;
v .| Encounters Fear Claim S waivers waivers DFO
[ran 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Irag 0 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

EOFOIA00007930-00016

CBPBATES00026393



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

San Francisco Field Office

Number of
Non-

Date:

Number of

1/29/2017

Number of

Number of

Report Time:

Number of

5:00 AM

Number of

Number of
Expedited
Removals
with Fear
Claim

Country Immigrant ]]rl‘llll]gl'allt LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited
= e Visa 5
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals
Encounters
Encounters
Iran 5 0 34 0 4 0
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 1 0 7 0 1 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking -

Number of
Non-

Number of

Reporting Period Totals

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
not granted
waivers

Number of
Non-
Immigrants
granted
waivers

Number
of

Immigrant

S not
granted
waivers

Number
of
Immigran
ts granted
waivers

Number
of LPRs
not
granted
waivers

EOFOIA00007930-00017

Number
of LPR

Waivers
Granted
by DFO

(%]
-

Number of
Expedited

(=] fen fan] {anl an) fan] fan)

Number of
Non-

OO|IC|IO|O|ICT|O

Number of
Non-

o | o|o|C|o|o| T

Number
of
Immigrant

(=] lan] fan] {an] Far) ol Fan)

Number
of

(] fen] o] {anl fan) fao} fan)

Number
of LPRs

(=] BN | far] Ken] Fan) (O8]

Number
of LPR

Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants Immigran | not Waivers
Immigrant . : s not s
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted ts granted | granted Granted
Encounters .y s A granted = =0T
Claim waivers waivers R, waivers waivers by DFO
waivers
Iran 0 0 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22
Iraq 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00026394



EOFOIA00007930-00018

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office:  Blaine AOR Date: 1/28/2017
INumper o1 INumper ot INumbper o1 Numper o1 . . - =
Non- Num-ber of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Nu m.ber of Num-ber of Number of Num be'r .oi
. _ . Immigrant " . ; : Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants .
s Visa s - not granted granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : : ; _
e Encounters = N ST waivers waivers waivers DFO
Iran 8 0 18 0 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18
Iraqg 10 0 1 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan ] 0 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Executive Order Track Reporting Period Total
Field Office: Seattle Field Office Date: 1/28/2017 Reporting Period: 1600-2400
INUMDEr o1 INUMDEr o1 INUmber o1 INUmDper ot -
Non- Num.ber of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Sum .bm of Num‘ber o i m_bei of i be'r .Of
) ) Immigrant o : : ; Immigrants Immigrants LPRs not LPR Waivers
Country Immigrant " Number of LPR Encounters Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants y
B Visa ) = _ = not granted granted granted Granted by
Visa Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted : . .
e o Encounters N . B waivers waivers waivers DFO
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00026395



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

EOFOIA00007930-00019

Field Office: TUCSON Date: 1/29/2017 Report Time: 500
Numberof | Number of | Numberof | Number of :f“mbe‘ :f‘““he' Number | Number
Non- Innniﬁ‘ant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- immiuran i of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa s LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants B t” T not Waivers
Visa E - i Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted granted Granted
ncounters . . . granted granted N
Encounters Claim waivers waivers . . waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Niimberof Number of Number of Number of :{.umber ON;unber Number Number
; ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ' ; . of LPRs of LPR
, Non- : : = : : : ; Immigran| Immigra T
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants § not Waivers
Immigrant ) ts not nts
= Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted granted Granted
Encounters X ) X granted sranted .
Claim waivers waivers p ; waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00026396



Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Report Time:

Field Office: PreClearance

Date:

1/29/2017

500

EOFOIA00007930-00020

Numberof | Number of | Numberof | Number of :f“mbe‘ :f‘““he' Number | Number
Non- Immiﬁ“mt Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- immiur‘m IR of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa et LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants B t” ; ks et not Waivers
Visa ol Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted i ' granted Granted
Encounters ; . . granted granted N
Encounters Claim waivers waivers . . waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
Iran 20 9 38 0 29 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38
Iraq 2 0 6 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 4 14 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 5] 3 4 0 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

Niimberof Number of Number of Number of :{.umber ON;unber Number Number
; ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- ' ; . of LPRs of LPR
, Non- : : = : : : ; Immigran| Immigra T
Country ; Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants § not Waivers
Immigrant ) ts not nts
= Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted | granted granted Granted
Encounters X ) X granted sranted .
Claim waivers waivers p ; waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00026397



Field Office: Preclearance---Shannon, Ireland

1/29/2017

Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Date:

Report Time:

500

EOFOIA00007930-00021

Number of Nitiabét of Number of Number of Number of ONfumbel ONfu bt Number Number
Non- lmmitrfant Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- Fnhmigras|b Lnntigrs of LPRs of LPR
Country Immigrant Visa = LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants | Immigrants St nts % not Waivers
Visa Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted i ; : granted Granted
Encounters W = = granted granted = e
Encounters Claim waivers waivers 7 : waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Executive Order Tracking - Reporting Period Totals

N 34 N .y
Namiberof Number of Number of Number of ofumbel Ofumbel Number Number
s ' Number of Number of Number of Number of Number of Expedited Non- Non- tonmieran| Tranies of LPRs of LPR
Country . Immigrant LPR Refugees Widthdrawls Expedited Removals Immigrants Immigrants =2 = not Waivers
5 Immigrant = i ts not nts .
Encounters Encounters Encounters Granted Removals with Fear not granted granted granted Granted
Encounters i o5 G granted granted = s
Claim waivers waivers : ; waivers by DFO
waivers waivers
Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00026398



EOFOIA00007932-00001

Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 1/31/2017 8:53:33 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: *Corrected™® Executive Order Tracking Report 1500 Chicago Field Office
Attachments: 1500 01312017 Executive Order Reporting {1).xlsx

Corrected report

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director

Border Security

Chicago Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:, (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:35 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Cc: WHITE, ROBERT E < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(s), (b)(7)(C) Chicago Watch Commander < (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

CBPBATES00026399



EOFOIA00007932-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: *Corrected* Executive Order Tracking Report 1500 Chicago Field Office

All,

Attached is the corrected Chicago Field Office report for 0500-1500 and has been copied and pasted below.

Executive Order Tracking -

Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Date:
Chicago 01/31/2017
Nu
Nu
mber
mber
of Numb
Numbe of No Numb
Number Non- er
r of Non- . n- .| er
i of Immig . of Immi .
Immigrant . Number of Immig of Immi
Country _ Immigrant ] rants grants
Visa . Widthdrawls Granted | . rants grants
Visa it not not
Encounter grante granted
Encounters grante granted .
s d . waivers
d . waivers
. waiver
waiver
s
s
Iran 0 0 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33
Iraq 0 0 27 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

CBPBATES00026400



EOFOIA00007932-00003

Sudan 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Syria 1 0 16 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
il 0 86 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 86

Executive Order Reporting
Tracking Period Total

Date: Reporting Period:

Field Office: Chicago
01/31/2017 0500-1500 hrs EST

Nu

mber
Nu Numb
Numbe of No Numb
Number mber er

r of Non- n- .| er
i of of i of Immi .
Immigrant . Number of Immig of Immi

Country Immigrant Refug grants

Visa i Widthdrawls Granted | . rants grants
Visa ees it not
Encounter grante granted
Encounters Encou granted .
s d _ waivers
nters ] waivers
waiver

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Syria 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Yemen 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

CBPBATES00026401



EOFOIA00007932-00004

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Area Port of Chicago

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the US. Government. It is
not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyonee other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

From (P)(6), (B)7)(C)!

Sent: Tuesday, January |31, 2017 1:30 PM . ;
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: WHITE, ROBERT E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00026402
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Chicago Watch Commander

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Urder | racking Report 1500 Chicago Field Uffice
All,

Attached is the Chicago Field Office report for 0500-1500 and has been copied and pasted below.

Executive Order Tracking -
Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Date:
Chicago 01/31/2017
Nu
mber

Nu
mber

of Numb
Numbe of No Numb
Number Nu Non- er
r of Non- . n- .| er
. of mber Immig . of Immi i
Immigrant . Number of Immig of Immi
Country Immigrant of LPR rants grants

Visa . Widthdrawls Granted rants grants
Visa Encou not not
Encounter grante granted
Encounters | nters grante granted .
s d . waivers
d . waivers
3 waiver
waiver
s
s

Iran 0 0 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 33

CBPBATES00026403
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Iraq 0 0 26 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 27

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Syria 1 0 16 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16

Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
1 0 85 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 86

Executive Order Reporting
Tracking Period Total

Date: Reporting Period:

Field Office: Chicago
01/31/2017 0500-1500 hrs EST

Nu

mber
Nu o Numb
Numbe of No Numb
Number mber er

r of Non- n- .| er
; of of . of Immi .
Immigrant . Number of Immig of Immi

Country Immigrant Refug grants

Visa . Widthdrawls Granted | _ rants grants
Visa ees it not
Encounter grante granted
Encounters Encou . granted .
s d . waivers
nters d . waivers
waiver

Iran 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Iraq 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Somalia 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sudan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

CBPBATES00026404



EOFOIA00007932-00007

Syria

Yemen

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Area Port of Chicago
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the US. Government. It is

not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyonee other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.
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Executive Order Tracking - Cumulative Totals

Field Office: Chicago Field Office

Country

Number of
Non-
Immigrant

Date:

Number of
Immigrant

1/27/2017 -1/29/2017
Cumulative

Number of
LPR

Number of
Refugees

Report Time:

Number of
Withdrawal

1930

Number of
Expedited

Number of
Expedited
Removals

Number of
Non-
Immigrant

Number of
Non-
Immigrant

Number of
Immigrant
s not

Number of
Immigrant

EOFOIA00007933-00001

Number of
LPRs not

Number of
LPR Waivers

Visa Ll Encounters| Encounters| s Granted Removals | with Fear | snot s granted granted > gfanted gretnted Sranted by
Enconnterc Encounters laim arantad walvere wWalvers wanyen WAvens DFO

Iran 0 0 16 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 0 16

Iraq 0 0 9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 0 9

Libya 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Somalia 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 3

Sudan 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2

Syria 1 0 14 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 14

Yemen 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Total 1 0 45 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 45 0 45

Executive Order

‘racking - Reporting Period Total

1430-1930 Janua

Number of

Number of

29,2017

w2

Number ot

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Number of

Non- ) Number of | Number of | Number of Number of| Expedited | Non- Non- Immigrant . _ o
. . Immigrant L 0 . . = Immigrant | LPRs not LPR Waivers
Co